Attachment 7

G Outlook

parking

From Charles Riegler <} NN >
Date Wed 9/4/2024 12:42 PM

To  Zhou, Hang <Hang.Zhou@mountainview.gov>

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Ensure you trust this email before clicking on any links or attachments.

to M Zhou

If | read this correctly this is a plan to ELIMINATE minimum parking requirements for residential uses. Why?
To make our streets more crowded? In order to give bigger profits to developers? where is your vision for the
future of the people of Mountain View?

There better be some d...good reasons to even consider this.

Regards
Charles Riegler
Fordham Way
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FW: 9/18/2024 Environmental Planning Commission 5.1 Eliminate Minimum Parking Standards for
Residential Uses

From Pancholi, Diana <Diana.Pancholi@mountainview.gov>
Date Wed 9/18/2024 5:45 PM
To  Zhou, Hang <Hang.Zhou@mountainview.gov>

From:, Planning Division <Planning.Division@mountainview.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18,2024 2:26 PM

To: Pancholi, Diana <Diana.Pancholi@mountainview.gov>

Subject: FW: 9/18/2024 Environmental Planning Commission 5.1 Eliminate Minimum Parking Standards for
Residential Uses

Nancy Woo-Garcia
Office Assistant /CDD-Planning
Main 650-903-6306

From: Emil Abrahar

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 1:54 PM

To: epc@mountainview.gov

Subject: 9/18/2024 Environmental Planning Commission 5.1 Eliminate Minimum Parking Standards for Residential
Uses

ICAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Ensure you trust this email before clicking on any links or attachments."

Commission members, council members, and staff

YES! Eliminating parking minimums is an absolutely monumental step towards meeting our upcoming housing and
climate change goals. Many, many thanks to all those involved in updating these zoning codes.

| strongly believe that parking minimums near public transit is an absolute blocker for building new housing and
getting bike/ped infrastructure and getting people to actually utilize the public transit. Why would | utilize public

transit if | have to walk through miles of parking lot just to get to the station?

| appreciate all you do and | hope for a strong recommendation from EPC to move this forward. And | hope that
the council approves this as well in November.

Emil Abraham
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Questions about "Update on Parking Requirements"

From Kristian Lyngbae

Date Wed 9/4/2024 12:59 PM
To  Zhou, Hang <Hang.Zhou@mountainview.gov>

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Ensure you trust this email before clicking on any links or attachments.

Hi Hang,

| just received an email about the updates on parking requirements. | didn't see any links to the price
plans that were referenced so | wanted to understand if this would potentially affect parking
minimums for single family homes in the Monta Loma neighborhood of Mountain View.

Thank you!
- Kristian Lyngbaek
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Voicemail

From Mac McConne |

Date Wed 9/4/2024 12:22 PM
To  Zhou, Hang <Hang.Zhou@mountainview.gov>

ICAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL - Ensure you trust this email before clicking on any links or attachments.

Hello,

| left a voicemail asking for a return call, regarding the emailed notice of hearing regarding Code and
Precise Plan Amendments Regarding Minimum Parking Requirements - Housing Element subtasks a
and b of Program 1.2.

| would appreciate a call back today, if at all possible.
Thank you.

Regards,

Mac

Mac McConnell

Mountain View, CA 94040





